SOUTH DAKOTA SECOND CENTURY HABITAT FUND BOARD ZOOM/TELECONFERENCE MEETING MAY 12, 2021

Board Members Present by Zoom/Teleconference: Adam Bender, Jim Faulstich, Curt Korzan, Tami Nelson, Sal Roseland, Jim Scull, and Ex Officio Kevin Robling, GFP Department Secretary.

Board Advisors Present by Zoom/Teleconference: Bruce Toay, Ducks Unlimited and Paul Lepisto, Izaak Walton League.

Legislative Advisor by Zoom/Teleconference: Senator John Wiik

GFP Staff Present by Zoom/Teleconference: Tom Kirschenmann, Wildlife Division Director, and Lisa Weyer Executive Director.

CALL TO ORDER AND CHANGES TO AGENDA

Scull called the meeting of the South Dakota Second Century Habitat Fund board to order at 9:04am MT/10:04am CT and a quorum was present. No declarations or conflict of interest were heard. Agenda changes: Weyer stated the Marketing/ Fundraising Committee will have some items to discuss for approval that are not on the agenda.

APPROVE MINUTES OF APRIL 14, 2021 MEETING

Korzan moved to approve minutes as presented; seconded by Robling and the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Marketing/Fundraising Committee (Roseland) Brand Awareness – One Pager

Bender stated the goal of the one pager was to be a one stop shop that we, as a board, were going to make available to the public and be able to use in marketing and fundraising efforts.

One Pager consists of:

- 1) Strong quote from Governor Noem
- 2) Our Mission/Vision
- 3) Our Habitat Programs
- 4) How to Support

Need to discuss how we want to make this sheet actionable and show people how to support us and how to get involved. Where do we want to direct people?

Robling stated one of the things he would recommend on the one pager is we don't focus on the Every Acre Counts and Working Lands Programs and instead we talk more broadly on habitat programs and putting perennial grass in landscape and marginal acres. Broadly state here is our goals and here is our efforts. Missing providing support for more habitat advisors. Put our mission, vision, and goals as need to brand ourselves. Focus on the future generation and how to donate.

Faulstich stated could use some additional quotes on success stories from people maybe a two-minute video. Said would be helpful to have a link to a video on the one pager.

Nelson suggested a QR code that they could scan off the one pager and then it pulls of the website or wherever we want to send them.

Weyer stated our purpose for this was so that we are all on the same page - consistent messaging and something that we could hand to people when we are talking to them about the Second Century Habitat Fund.

Weyer said she has the minutes from the Habitat Program Meeting and can language for the habitat programs area to Bender.

Bender requested Weyer to email this one pager out to the board and asked anyone to comment on changes/additions and email back to Bender. When he has an update, he will email it to Weyer so she can email it to the board for a final approval.

Bender suggested a generic catch all email for the one pager. Weyer/Robling will check with BIT on an email for this.

Outdoor and Farm Forum

Roseland explained he received an advertising proposal from The Outdoor Forum and the Farm Forum. At this time the Marketing/Fundraising Committee would like to recommend moving forward with the Outdoor Forum proposal to promote the Can-am raffle and the Second Century Habitat Fund. The proposal is two full page ads for the price of one full page in the May issue and the Fall issue. Cost is \$970 each so a total investment of \$1490.

Robling moved to approve outdoor forum ads for \$1,490 as presented; seconded by Nelson and the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

Can-Am Raffle Ticket Sales Updated (Weyer) Weyer stated the latest update is \$65,700 in ticket sales.

Working on an events calendar and getting the Can-Am out to in person events throughout the summer.

Working Lands Testimonials/Videos

Roseland stated the committee talked a lot about the videos and talked to the Grassland Coalition on partnering.

Committee decided our needs are greater than videos right now as we need to create a brand and awareness.

We already have four videos created by Paulsen and the Grassland Coalition has eleven videos that they are filming this year. We can still submit a few questions to the Grassland Coalition if we want a little more focus on habitat. However, we have tabled the video side of things for now to try and fix some other needs that we have.

A more current need is to have a mechanism for getting information to the public. Believe it is more than the Marketing/Fundraising Committee can handle for example like when the federal farm programs come out and to get them updated on our website and consistent messaging on social media.

AgSpire Proposal/Grant

AgSpire has provided a proposal to partner with us and we would submit a grant on their behalf for funds. The CCG grant is available through NRCS. This grant has been available every year, but we have never applied for it.

Purpose of Grant:

- 1) Improve soil health
- 2) Improve landscape performance in dealing with water quantity issues; either excess or inadequate, and downstream impacts.
- 3) Improve water quality
- 4) Improve habitat for local wildlife species of concern.
- 5) Improve the environmental and economic performance of working agricultural lands.
- 6) Assist communities and groups to build and strengthen local food projects that provide health food and economic opportunities.

Program Objectives:

Objective 1:

Promote soil health, Farm Bill Conservation Programs, and conservation agriculture by creating awareness through marketing channels.

Objective 2:

Direct, in-person, technical assistance, and landowner consulting at 500 hours in Year 1 and 750 hours in Year 2 and 3.

Objective 3:

Organize at least seven conservation workshops per year.

Objective 4:

Increase understanding and build educational material surrounding soil health through testing a minimum of 20 fields prior to and after perennial seed species planting.

Objective 5:

Promote and improve local wildlife habitat through promotion of the Second Century Habitat seed program.

AgSpire is working on a budget. Grant must be submitted by June 8th or June 11th. The grant is over 3 years with roughly \$300,000-\$350,000 per year.

AgSpire is filling out the grant application for us and not costing the board anything. They are doing a lot right now in-kind for the board because they know the benefits for future of what's coming down the pike from Washington DC as far as money being talked about.

A contract will be drafted that states what we get from AgSpire, but looking at services such as marketing, educational workshops, being the point of contact or the one stop shop for us on all habitat program areas.

Weyer clarified that the Second Century Habitat Fund is a non-profit organization that is the reason we would submit the grant on behalf of AgSpire. Stated what we get out of it is from the Objectives for a one stop shop scenario. For the budget most of it will go to AgSpire for the work they will be doing, but the Fund could see an amount set aside for our programs or marketing.

Roseland stated there is about a \$50,000 - \$75,000 window of money that could be money coming directly back to the Fund for the board to use.

Discussion:

Faulstich asked if the grant application would be written in time to get it out to the board for review. Believe the board needs to know what they are voting on. Next meeting isn't before the grant application deadline, so do we need to hold a special meeting.

Weyer stated would like to be able to submit this grant on behalf of AgSpire but that is all that is being done right now. If awarded the grant, the money is ours until we have the contract with AgSpire. Weyer said her thought right now is to just get the approval to be able to submit the grant and then at the June meeting hopefully would have a little more information and possibly a proposed contract.

Stated the money doesn't become available until around September 15th.

The grant we would be applying for would have some match to it.

Roseland stated currently just asking for approval to submit the grant to try and get the money.

Faulstich stated this is a very competitive grant. Cautioned that need to have another plan in case we aren't award the grant. Faulstich stated would like to know the contents of the grant application.

Roseland stated need another week until Vivian from AgSpire is back to get more technical information to us.

Faulstich moved to approve the board proceeding with preparation of the CCG grant application, and once the application is written, Weyer will email it to the board for review/approval. The board can give approval via email unless there is a concern, then the board would hold a special meeting; seconded by Robling and the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

Roseland stated this grant is not to compete with our partners, but it is in support of what they are already doing and to improve and reach more people. That is one of the main purposes of trying to get this grant.

Robling stated goal is to bring all partners together.

Faulstich stated had a Grassland Coalition meeting yesterday and if you want specific information on the grassland shoots need to let Jessop Judge know.

Roseland had talked to Judge and he was going to provide the questions with what they were already asking. Roseland stated have turned away from the videos for now as believe there is some other greater needs.

Weyer said one of the four Grassland Coalition habitat videos was an enrollee in our Working Lands Habitat Program so did consider the possibility that we would put in a few questions directly pertaining to that program.

Habitat Programs Committee (Faulstich)

Seed Bids/Award Contract Weyer stated they received two bids for the Working Lands Habitat Program one from Millborn Seeds and one from LaCrosse Seeds. The habitat program committee is recommending that we approve Millborn Seed as they were the lower bid.

Millborn Seed bid: Upland Mix \$60 per acre Saline Wet Mix \$50 per acre.

This is for a one-year approval. The minimum is 2,500 acres to 5,000 acres.

Roseland moved to accept Millborn Seed bid as presented, seconded by Faulstich and motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

PROGRAM UPDATES

Working Lands Habitat Program (Weyer) Weyer stated we now have 5,915 acres enrolled. Have another contract for 160 acres that just came in.

Scull asked if we have any results from earlier enrollees.

Weyer stated did do a report earlier at one of the board meetings with confirmation from the Habitat Advisors to confirm seed was planted and status of growth. Stated if we go forward with a video from the one producer that is enrolled in our working lands program that would be a great testimony for the program.

Weyer shared Scull's suggestion of doing a before and after video over two or three years as a testimony for habitat development.

Scull requested to Robling to have the Habitat Advisors give feedback on the Working Lands Program.

GFP DEPARTMENT AND COMMISSION UPDATE

Department Secretary, Kevin Robling

Stated habitat access remains a priority for GFP. Looking at doing more pheasant marketing. Goal as a board is to fundraise and thanked the board for their hard work.

Korzan stated next week he is meeting with Chris Dorsey and he wants to do a whole series on SD. Stated after he meets with him, he will contact Robling and Kiel and possibly have a meeting with the whole committee. He wants to do an article in Forbes Magazine. Believe it will be great coverage for SD.

Commission Chairman, Russ Olson No update

OTHER ITEMS

Conflict of Interest Statements still needed by Kessler and Ness

NEXT MEETING

June 9th 9:00am – 11:00am MT/ 10:00am – Noon CT – via Zoom

ADJOURN

Korzan made the motion to adjourn the meeting and Faulstich seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

Scull adjourned the meeting at 10:30am MT/11:30am CT

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Weyer, Executive Director

Approved by,

Jim Scull, President

Date

Date